From: Andrea (Anna) Valencia <Anna.Valencia@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 5:07 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Rachel Herndon <Rachel.Herndon@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Fw: VIP Invitation to MPC’s 2022 Annual Event

Hi Steve,

Sending along to let the BOE know that | attended this event this last week. See details below
and | did not eat or drink anything. | just stayed for the reception. | attended this in my official
capacity.

Thanks!
Anna

From: Rachel Roberts <rroberts@metroplanning.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 3:24 PM

To: Andrea (Anna) Valencia <Anna.Valencia@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: RE: VIP Invitation to MPC’s 2022 Annual Event

I [Warning: External email]

Dear Anna,

The MPC 2022 Annual Event is three weeks away. We hope you will join us as a VIP guest. We
would also like to extend an invitation for you to bring a special guest with you to our VIP
reception and to the event. The VIP reception will be held on September 21, 2022 from 4:30 —
5:30 p.m. just prior to the general reception and our event program. Please see event details in
the invitation below.

If you would like to join us and bring a special guest with you to enjoy our 2022 Annual Event,
please reply to this email by Wednesday, September 7, to confirm your attendance and to let
us know the name of your guest.

Best,
Rachel

Manager of Corporate Partnerships | Metropolitan Planning Council
140 S. Dearborn St. | Suite 1400 | Chicago, IL 60603
312.863.6032 | 312.922.5619 (f) | rroberts@metroplanning.org
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